From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 5/24/2013 4:07:05 PM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Long Time

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.goy

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz03.pge.com

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.govys
#EMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Received: from malilO3.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl3.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.701;
by malldmz03.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id rdON72xf031460
(version=TL8v1/83Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Fri, 24 May 2013 16:07:03 ~0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1369436823; bh=bdi8hO+wdWJ/r MYWM4R!FQEQ@/&KVRAMHPR\ﬂé“qq%%—
h=From:To:CC: Subject: Dan'MOﬂsuge ID:References:In~Reply~To:
Content~Type:Content~Transfer-Encoding:MI ME Version;
L=0UpKE2RzBynelN: Og1uVYOhfb7b”?“%>U®H+YTVQ S xSkQrRIEhyXUOxbmhtKrFv7T
BkB8bOTSUKTYHLFCXFEe Z/2&TDanb7rur1Z@x22hu, r9azPTAONARN2 Lwpw+UJ/ Tdt
/tkWrAWWSQPNn/u/xbu@?igwﬂr@@j@/+}ESMHWHA:
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOL.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubff0l.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.31])
by mail03.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4,3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id rdONéexgV02Z3828
(verslion=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL):
Fri, 24 May 2013 16:07:02 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFFL91L.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::ccB8f:3564:1a50:707L1}) by
EXCHHURFFOL.Utility.pge.com {1fo80..aLva 179:£983:1007%12]1) with mapl id
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14.02.0328.009; Fri, 24 May 2013 16:06:59 ~0700
From: "Cherry, Brian K" «<BKCT@pge.com>

To: Dean Florez |[Redacted .
Redacted |
Redacted

CC: "Malnight, Steven” <30M3Gpge.com>, ARaron Johnson <ajolcopuc.ca.gov:
Subject: Re: Long Time
Thread-Topilc: Long Time
Thread-Index: AQHOWIEmMwxFglULPIk28YHOyoRGAEZkUgTaTgRACAMAD/ / TxdFQ==
Date: Fri, 24 May 2013 23:06:59 +0000
Message~I1D: <E27F7515-BALC~-49BA-858F-3BT3C2ATERIBEPGE , COM>
References: |Redacted
<0D3102A1-F774-40E3-8B25-5FDC61 03907 3RPGE . COM>, {Redacted
[Redacted >
Tn-Reply-To: |Redacted |
Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~-Has~Attach:
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="Windows-1252"
Content~Transfer-Encoding: guoted-printable
MIME-Version: 1.!
X~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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